!
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER

March 23, 2018

VIA
FIRST CLASS MAIL
& E-MAIL
Mike Murphy, General Manager Walt Landen, Deputy General Council
Ambulance Service, Inc. American Medical Response, Inc.
8808 Balboa Avenue 6363 S. Fiddlers Green Circle, Suite 1400
San Diego, CA 92123 Greenwood Village, CO 80111
[mike_murphy@amr-ems.com] [Walt_Landen@evhc.net]

RE:

Terms for Extension of that certain Revised and Restated Agreement for Basic and Advanced Life
Support Ambulance Services Agreement, dated effective July 1, 2011, between the City of Chula
Vista, Imperial Beach Fire Department and Bonita/Sunnyside Fire Protection District (collectively,
the “EOA Agencies”) and American Medical Response Ambulance Service, Inc. f/k/a Laidlaw
Medical Transportation, Inc., a Delaware corporation, dba American Medical Response (“AMR”),
as amended by that certain First Amendment to the Revised and Restated Agreement for Basic
and Advanced Life Support Ambulance Services, dated effective October 1, 2014, and that certain
Second Amendment to the Revised and Restated Agreement for Basic and Advanced Life Support
Ambulance Services, dated effective October 1, 2016 (“Second Amendment”), as recently

extended by the City Manager pursuant to the terms of the Second Amendment until March 31,
2018 (collectively, the “EOA Agreement”).

Dear AMR:

This letter supersedes my previous letter dated March 21, 2018.

As you know, the EOA Agreement between the EOA Agencies and AMR is due to expire on March 31,
2018. Asyou also know, the parties so far have been unable to reach mutually acceptable terms for the
extension of this agreement. To provide additional time to negotiate such terms, or, if mutually agreeable
terms for such an extension cannot be reached, to provide all parties a reasonable opportunity for the
orderly transition to an alternative emergency ambulance services provider, the EOA Agencies propose
the following amendment to the EOA Agreement, and any local agency administrative agreements
between the parties entered into in connection therewith (collectively, the “Administrative Agreements”):

The term of the EOA Agreement, and any Administrative Agreements, shall be extended until May
31,2018 on their existing terms and conditions. The parties will negotiate in good faith during this

time period for longer term extensions of the EOA Agreement and any Administrative
Agreements.
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2. Ifagreements for further extensions are not reached during this time-period, the EOA Agreement
and any Administrative Agreements will continue on their same terms and conditions until August
31, 2018, at 11:59 p.m. at which point they shall automatically terminate.

3. Exceptasamended hereby, all other terms and conditions of the EOA Agreement and any related
Administrative Agreements shall remain in effect.

I am submitting this proposal to you in my capacity as the contract administrator for the EOA Agreement
with the express prior approval of all EOA Agencies. If this proposal is acceptable to AMR, please cause it
to be signed where indicated below by an authorized AMR representative and transmit back to me by no
later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, March 23, 2018. This will allow me to place it on the March 27" agenda
for City Council consideration. This proposal remains subject to City Council approval.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact me at (619) 691-5031, or Glen Googins
at (619) 691-5037.

Sincerely,

Gary Halbért
City Manager

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:

Edward B. Van Horne
AMR President and CEO

cc. Jim Geering, Fire Chief-Chula Vista
John French, Fire Chief-Imperial Beach
Tim Isbell, Fire Chief-Bonita Sunnyside F.P.D.
Jennifer Lyon, Imperial Beach-City Attorney
Glen Googins, Chula Vista-City Attorney
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